To Public Hearing
Schedule 36 to the Minutes of the Date: November 18, 2013

Council Meeting for Public liem#:7

MayorandCouncillors Hearings beld on  Monday, Re:;‘é& 3'753(?%77“ Citv Road
November 18, 2013. ’ i arden 1ty 1oa

R > 9040-9500 Alexandra Road

From: Webgraphics

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2013 3:30 PM

To: MayorandCouncillors

Subject: Send a Submission Online (response #757)

Categories: 12-8060-20-8864 - Walmart/Smart Centre - Garden City & Alderbridge

Send a Submission Online (response #757)

Survey Information
Site: City Website

Page Title: Send a Submission Online

URL: http://cms.nchmond.ca/Page1793.aspx

Submission Time/Date: 11/18/2013 3:30:18 PM

Your Name Paul Ly
Your Address 6571 Maple Rd, Richmond, BC, V7E 1G4

First Richmond North Shopping Centres Ltd.
(SmartCentres) rezoning application at northeast
corner o

Subject Property Address OR
Bylaw Number

[ am in support of the development of the Shopping
Centres at Alderbridge and Garden Cily. It will
definitely provide additional retail outlets for
consumers and bring competitive pricing. | also like
the new road improvements planned for this
development. It satisfies my concerns from the
potential increased of traffic which many residents
currently experience with No. 3 Road between
Cambie and Alderbridge. Detouring to River Road
is not a solution.

Comments



